MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2022-49

DATE: August 10, 2022

TO: MIAX Options Members

FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department

RE: Market for Underlying Security Used for Openings on MIAX Options for Newly Listed Symbols

Effective Thursday, August 11, 2022

miax

The following symbols will start trading on MIAX Options beginning Thursday, August 11, 2022. As set forth in
MIAX Options Rule 503(d) MIAX Options shall use the exchange identified below as the “market for the underlying

security” for the purpose of Openings on the Exchange.

SECURITY SYMBOL

SECURITY NAME

EXCHANGE FOR OPENING

ARQQ ARQIT QUANTUM INC. NASDAQ
BGXX BRIGHT GREEN CORPORATION NASDAQ
BITI PROSHARES SHORT BITCOIN STRATEGY ETF NYSE Arca
CTS CTS CORPORATION NYSE
DBTX DECIBEL THERAPEUTICS INC NASDAQ
DICE DICE THERAPEUTICS, INC. NASDAQ
ETNB 89BIO INC NASDAQ
HDRO DEFIANCE NEXT GEN H2 ETF NYSE Arca
HNRG HALLADOR ENERGY CO NASDAQ
OBE OBSIDIAN ENERGY LTD AMEX
PLRX PLIANT THERAPEUTICS, INC. NASDAQ
PRCT PROCEPT BIOROBOTICS CORP. NASDAQ
REK PROSHARES SHORT REAL ESTATE NYSE Arca
ROIV ROIVANT SCIENCES LTD SHS NASDAQ
USAK USA TRUCK INC NASDAQ
VCLT VANGUARD LONG-TERM CORPORATE BOND ETF NASDAQ
VERV VERVE THERAPEUTICS INC NASDAQ

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7309.
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